
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
To: 	 Koehler, Joe (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 2/10/2011 6:40:48 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: U.S. States Attorney Border Speaker 

Thanks Joe, 
Taking a look now. 

Robbie 

From: Koehler, Joe (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:33 PM 
To: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: RE: U.S. States Attorney Border Speaker 

Norma & Robbile: 
, 

	

Here's my first draft1 	 DP 	
: i 

	

. 	 . ._. 

L._ 
DP 

1.-  Tanks, 

Joe 

From: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 10:25 AM 
To: Koehler, Joe (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: U.S. States Attorney Border Speaker 

Hi Joe! 

Once again, I am requesting your help to write talking points for DB. He is speaking at the Border Expo next Tues Feb 
15 (see topic below). I am hoping you can get me talking points by this Thurs or Fri morning so that Robbie can edit 
or expand on them. 	 DP 	 ; Thanks!!! 

._; 

From: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2011 7:48 PM 
To: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: U.S. States Attorney Border Speaker 

See below 

From: Michael Rosenberg [mailto:rosenberg©ejkrause.corn] 
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2011 08:55 PM 
To: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Subject: U.S. States Attorney Border Speaker 

Mr. Tarango, 

I am providing some details for the session that U.S. Attorney Burke will address at Border Security Conference & 
Expo, in Phoenix, on February 15, 2011, marked below in red. I would appreciate it if this could be forwarded to The 
U.S. Attorney's assistant. 
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U.S. Attorney Burke, 

We are honored that you will speak at the Border Security Conference & Expo. The conference agenda has been 
altered a few times so please refer to the schedule below for the details: 

Phoenix convention Center- South Building- Hall F 

February 15 

1:15 p.m. 	Federal Agency Initiatives on Border Security Issues - What's New? 
• Mathew Allen. Special Agent in Charge. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(confirmed) 
• Douglas. W. Coleman. Acting Special Agent in Charge, U.S. Drug Enforcement 
Administration (confirmed) 
• Nathan T. Gray, Special Agent in Charge, FBI, Phoenix Division (confirmed) 
• William Newell, Special Agent in Charge, U.S. Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (confirmed) 
• David Taylor, Cargo Prop-am Manager, Border and Maritime Security Division. DHS 
Science and Technology (confirmed) 

2:30 p.m. 	Prosecution - Local to SiA.k io Federal - How to make a smooth 
transition Dennis K. Burke, U.S. Attorney, Arizona District (confirmed) 

3:00 p.m. 	Coffee Break in the Exhibit Hall 

4:00 pan. 	Title 3-Wiretaps - Proper process to avoid problems 
Frank Milstead, Chief, Mesa Police Department* 

Please plan to arrive 30 minutes prior to your or staff members start time so your presentation can be prepared by the 
audio/visual staff. Please have your staff submit your (brief) bio, and forward it to 
cardenaseikrause.com  at your earliest convenience so we can ensure you are properly introduced. 
Your registration, will be taken care of for you- you do not need to pre-register online. As a speaker you will be 
entitled to attend all portions of the Conference and Expo. When you arrive at the Convention Center, 
please go to the Speaker Ready Room to pick up your badge and other materials. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. We look forward to a great conference in Phoenix. 

Respectfully, 

Michael Rosenberg 
Vice President 
E.J. Krause & Associates, Inc. 
6430 Rockledge Drive, Suite 200 
Bethesda, MD 20817 
(301)493-5500 phone 
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